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Wilkes, Melanie

From: Jonathan Mullen <Jonathan.Mullen@htc.hargray.com>
Sent: Thursday, April 23, 2020 10:12 AM
To: Daniele Bourgeois
Subject: FW: Written Questions (ITN #127-19 - Strategic Alternatives)

 
 

Jonathan Mullen 
Director of Corporate Development 
HARGRAY 
 
109 Bluffton Road 
Bluffton, South Carolina 29910 
O: 843-815-1607 
M: 843-368-2015 
F: 843-341-0183 
Jonathan.Mullen@htc.hargray.com 
 
Our Purpose: To empower people and communities to connect and thrive. 

CONFIDENTIAL COMMUNICATION: This message may contain confidential information. If you are not the intended 
recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or duplication of this transmission is strictly 
prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please immediately return it to the sender and destroy all 
printed and electronic copies. Nothing in this transmission is intended to be an electronic signature nor to constitute an 
agreement of any kind under applicable law unless otherwise expressly indicated. 

From: Strategic Alternative <StrategicAlternative@jea.com>  
Sent: Friday, August 30, 2019 2:56 PM 
To: Jonathan Mullen <Jonathan.Mullen@htc.hargray.com> 
Subject: RE: Written Questions (ITN #127‐19 ‐ Strategic Alternatives) 
 

This email is from an external source - exercise caution regarding links and attachments. 

Acknowledged receipt. 
 

From: Jonathan Mullen <Jonathan.Mullen@htc.hargray.com>  
Sent: Friday, August 30, 2019 1:58 PM 
To: Strategic Alternative <StrategicAlternative@jea.com> 
Subject: Written Questions (ITN #127‐19 ‐ Strategic Alternatives) 
 

[External Email - Exercise caution. DO NOT open attachments or click links from unknown senders or 
unexpected email.] 
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Ms. McCollum and Mr. McCarthy: 
 
Good afternoon. Pursuant to Sections 2.1.1, 2.2 and 2.11 of the Strategic Alternatives ITN (#127‐19), below please find 
several questions for which we would request responses in accordance with the subject ITN.  
 

1. Can you provide .kmz maps for all fiber routes, including fiber counts, available fiber (i.e., fibers for use by others 
per route), empty conduit, and access points? 

2. With respect to the buried fiber plant, does the fiber share space with the electrical plant or is the fiber run 
through separate conduit? 

3. With respect to the aerial fiber plant, is the fiber installed above the neutral in the electrical space? If the fiber is 
installed below the neutral, how far below? 

 
Please let me know if you have any questions or need further clarification regarding this submission. 
 
Respectfully Submitted,  
 
Jonathan 
 

Jonathan Mullen 
Director of Administration 
HARGRAY 
 
109 Bluffton Road 
Bluffton, South Carolina 29910 
O: 843-815-1607 
M: 843-368-2015 
F: 843-341-0183 
Jonathan.Mullen@htc.hargray.com 
 
Our Mission: To envision and deliver customer delight. 

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

‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐ 
Florida has a very broad Public Records Law. Virtually all written communications to or from State and Local Officials and 
employees are public records available to the public and media upon request. Any email sent to or from JEA’s system 
may be considered a public record and subject to disclosure under Florida’s Public Records Laws. Any information 
deemed confidential and exempt from Florida’s Public Records Laws should be clearly marked. Under Florida law, e‐mail 
addresses are public records. If you do not want your e‐mail address released in response to a public‐records request, do 
not send electronic mail to this entity. Instead, contact JEA by phone or in writing. 


